	Claresholm Schools Fundraising Society
CLARESHOLM SCHOOLS F FUNDRAISING SOCIETY	Meeting Minutes
Date	Oct. 26, 2022 Time:6:02 PM
In Attendance	Elisabeth Sabey, Jasmine Olson, Kendra Pittman, Lauren Billey, Sean Latta, Karen Baker, Brooke Stewart, Heather Mcadonald, Rachel Smith, Amber Peatman, Theresa Peeters, Kim Gugala Approval of last meeting minutes:
Last Meeting Notes	Motioned by Biz Sabey
Lust meeting rotes	Seconded by Amber Peatman
Statement of Accounts	
General Account	30,976.62
Casino Account	18,574.55
General Business	
Outdoor Classroom	 Shed being built to store loose parts etccost \$3500 End of phase 1 of the Outdoor Classroom Project. Vote: To pause the Outdoor Classroom Project Motiend: By Amber Peatman Seconded: Biz Sabey All in Favour Bleachers hazardous, thinking about getting rid of them.
Swimming Lessons, Choir Shirts, Leadership Binders, and Discovery Days	Principal Latta registered swimming lessons for all grades from K-GR 6. About \$900 per grade so about \$6300 total Motioned to pay for Swimming Lessons by Elisabeth Sabey Seconded: Kendra Pittman Choir Uniforms ordered for about \$1000. Motioned to pay for choir uniforms from the Casino Account by Karen Baker Seconded: Amber Peatman Leadership Binders for about \$2700 Motioned to pay for leadership binders from Casino Account by Elisabeth Sabey Seconded: Amber Pittman Discovery Days Motioned to give \$1500 towards Discovery Days from the

	General Account by Amber Peatman
	Seconded: Biz Sabey
Fundraisng	Socondou. Die Succy
Halloween Dance On	Start Set-Up at 5PM
Friday October 28th	Concession Volunteers: Heidi Peeters and Brooke Stewart
Thay October 20th	Halloween Playlist and Games- Karen Baker
	Decorations: Disco Light and Balloons
	Tables and Chairs
	Treats for concession from 7th Street Sweets, Prairie Stone
	Catering, and Tim Hortons
Future Fundraising	January fundraiser movie night, tentatively January 20th.
, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	Another Family Dance in the Spring?
	How often should we do family dances and movie nights?
	Some other fundraising ideas; Take and Make (craft), Zoomba
	and or Yoga class
Other Items	
Field Trips	Can draw from the Casino account for Field trips as long as they
	are educational.
	From a school standpoint field trips must align with the grade's
	curriculum.
	If a teacher needs more money that is provided, they can with
	their class raise money to make up the difference.
	Motioned to ask the staff to bring a field trip proposal to the
	fundraising committee for evaluation before the end of January
	by Amber Peatman.
	Seconded: Karen baker
Grade 6 Celebration	What has been been planed so far:
Committee	Student Year-End assembly with photo slideshow and Clap-out
	ceremony
	Potluck With Parents
	Timing is a little of an issue since grade 6's have to take PAT's
	on June 26th and 27th (last two days of school)
	on sure 20th and 27th (last two days of senoor)
	Maybe do grade 6 celebrations the week before?
Action Items	
Halloween Dance	Carry out Halloween dance Oct. 28th, 2022
Adjournment	
Adnourned at 7:04 PM	• Next Meeting Wednesday, November 16th or 23rd at
	6PM?